The President San Diego State University
5500 Campanile Drive

San Diego, CA 92182-8000
0: 619 534-5201

MEMORANDUM

March 25, 2024

TO: Dr. Nola Butler-Byrd, Chair, University Senate
A e o 7
FROM: Adela de la Torre, President ! S
Re: Action Memo, University Senate meeting, dated March 5 and 7, 2024

| approve the following action from the University Senate, which they took at their March 5 and 7, 2024
meeting:

4.1.1. Establish Independent Doctor of Physical Therapy School in HHS
Approved by unanimous consent.

4.2.4. Vacancies - Second Reading

Approve this policy update passed (37 Y | 3 N | 23 Abstain).

4.3.1. Proposed Updates to Naming Policy of SDSU Senate Policy File
Approved by unanimous consent.

4.4.1. Staff Emeritus Status

Approved by unanimous consent.

4.5.1. Revisions to the Lecturer Affairs Committee Charter

Approved by unanimous consent.

4.6.1. Programs

Approved by unanimous consent.

4.7.1. Faculty Emeritus Status

Approved by unanimous consent.

4.8.1. Graduate Programs

Approved by unanimous consent.
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| receive, with sincere thanks, the following action from the University Senate, which they took at their
March 5 and 7, 2024 meeting:

RESOLUTION
6.1. Condemning anti-Palestinian, anti-Arab, and anti-Muslim Racism

This resolution was approved (Y 36 | N 12 | 6 Abstain).
6.2. Separation of Cal-GETC and CSU GE Breadth
This resolution was approved (Y 39 | N 2 | 0 Abstain).



